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Final Response ATIPP Access Request 22-522

Decision

Yukon Liquor Corporation has searched the Finance and Information Management branch and has not
located records responsive to Access Request #22-522. Our final response on the information is as
follows:

No Records Found

Yukon Liquor Corporation did not locate responsive records to the request noted below:

I am requesting records including but not limited to notes, minutes, agenda,
transcripts, action items and the work plan (referenced in the email below) relevant
to the meeting mentioned below in the email exchange between Luke Harford and
YLC representative, Matt King. From: Luke Harford To: John Streicker; Matt King Cc:
Rowland Dunning Subject: NASAC work-plan for 2018-19 Date: Friday, February 09,
2018 1:24:27 PM EMAIL: Hi John and Matt, Thanks again for meeting with me in
Montreal. The NASAC meeting was held yesterday in Ottawa. | have copied Rowland
Dunning as he was not able to attend the meeting. One of the items coming out of
the NASAC meeting was a work-plan for 2018-19. And one of the action items on
that work-plan that may be of interest to you both is to pick up the recommendation
to do public education around the LRDGs and the health harms associated with
harmful drinking. This will get fleshed out over the next few weeks as to what it
means and what kind of dollars can be put toward it. Just thought you would like to
know since minutes to the meeting will likely take a few weeks to be circulated by
the Secretariat. Kind regards, Luke Harford Beer Canada. Timeframe: February 1,
2018 - March 31, 2018.




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

The acronym NASAC stands for National Alcohol Strategy Action Committee. | am
referring to the meeting referenced in this attached email exchange between Luke
Harford of Beer Canada, John Streicker and Matt King.

There will be no charge to the applicant.
Right to Complain

You have the right to make a complaint in respect of this response to the Yukon information and
Privacy Commissioner under Section 66 of the ATIPP Act, no later than 30 business days after you
receive this response. To make a complaint, contact:

Yukon Information and Privacy Commissioner

3162 3 Ave.

Whitehorse, YK Y1A 1G3

E-mail: intake@yukonombudsman.ca

Phone: (867) 667-8468; toll free (in Yukon) 1-800-661-0408 (ext. 8468)

Contact Person in Department

If there are any questions, please contact Alejandro Valdes-De Paz, Access and Privacy Analyst for
Yukon Liquor Corporation at (867) 667-9503 or ylc.atipp@yukon.ca
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